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Introduction:  What is it all about-Shrek-read the Bible.  Joy!

Glorifying the Lord

 What have we been created to do and to be?  In our lives, who do we glorify and praise?  In 

Genesis 1:27, we learn that we have been created in His image. What does this mean and 

how do we live out being in His image?  In Daniel 7:14, Daniel tells us of his vision where, 

“(the one like a Son of  Man) was given authority, glory and sovereign power; all peoples, 

nations and men of every language worshipped Him.”  Paul echoes this in his hymn from 

Philippians 2, saying, “at the name of  Jesus every knee should bow, in heaven and on earth 

and under the earth, and every tongue confess that Jesus Christ is Lord, to the glory of God 

the Father.”  And as David says in Psalm 100:1-2, “Shout for joy to the Lord, all the earth.  

Worship the Lord with gladness; come before Him with joyful songs.”  We are created to 

worship, to worship Jesus in every moment.  Do we have hearts that love to worship Him, to 

serve Him, to pray to and to praise Him?  

 In this text from Luke, Mary worships the Lord, saying, “My soul glorifies the Lord and my 

spirit rejoices in God my Savior.”  The word here for soul is that for all of who she is, so, she 

worshipped the Lord wholeheartedly.  It is also important to see who it is she is worshipping.  

Mary worships the Lord, because of who He is and because of what He has done.  Zechariah 

also praises God in this manner, saying, “Praise be to the Lord, the God of  Israel, because 

He has come and has redeemed the people.”  This is significant, for our God is a God of 

relationship, known throughout time to His people as a God of power, presence and grace.

 In one of the most simple and yet profound affirmations of our faith, in the first and thus 

most important question of the Shorter Catechism, the question is asked:  What is the chief 

end of humanity:  Man's chief end is to glorify God and to enjoy Him forever.  Mary 

and Zechariah remind us that joy and worship are a fundamental part of Advent, and of life.  

The coming and the gift of Jesus must result in us praising God with thanksgiving.  We live 

out His image when we glorify Him.

The Tender Mercy of God

 Why do we worship the Lord with joy?  Listen to why Mary and Zechariah praise the Lord:  

"His mercy extends to those who fear Him from generation to generation...He has helped His 

servant Israel, remembering to be merciful to Abraham and His descendants forever, even as 

He said to our fathers...He has raised up a horn of salvation for us in the house of His 
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servant David (as he said through His holy prophets of  long ago)...to show mercy to our 

fathers, and to remember His holy covenant...to give His people the knowledge of salvation 

through the forgiveness of their sins, because of the tender mercy of our God, by which the 

rising sun will come to us from heaven to shine in the darkness and in the shadow of death, 

to guide our feet into the path of  peace."   God then is to be praised for not His tender mercy.  

God is to be praised for sending us Jesus, for giving us Jesus as our light, as our hope, as our 

peace, as our joy and as a sign of His love.  

The Christian view of God stood in direct contrast to that of the Greeks and Jews.  The 

Greeks viewed God as being distant and dispassionate.  The Jews viewed God as being 

demanding and the essence of Law.  Jesus shares with us that the grace and tender mercy of 

God enervates our relationship with Him, resulting in His sending us Jesus.  Do we view life 

as a gift of mercy?  In his article, "It's a Wonder-full Life,"  Eugene Peterson discusses how 

the birth of Jesus grabs our attention.  Peterson says, "There can't be very many of us for 

whom the sheer fact of existence hasn't rocked us back on our heels.  We take off  our sandals 

before the burning bush.  We catch our breath at the sight of  a plummeting hawk.  Thank 

you, God.  We find ourselves in a lavish existence in which we feel a deep sense of  kinship-

we belong here; we say thanks with our lives to life.  And not just "Thanks"  or "Thank it"  but 

'Thank You...."

 May your Advent and lives be filled with wonder at His tender mercy, in the gift of Jesus.  

When he wrote a music piece, Bach wrote JJ for Jesu, Juva, for Jesus Help!  And when he 

finished, he wrote SDG, for Sola Deo Gloria, for To God alone be the Glory.  May we too 

contiually ask Jesus for help and give glory to God alone.  May we breathe deeply of His 

tender mercy and be Christ centered and focused on God’s will.  In every moment, may we 

be motivated by a desire to joyfully shout, sola gloria dei, to give God alone the glory.  
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